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Hemorandum to W, C. Sullivan 
From: D. J. Brennan, Jr. 
RE: JAMES C, GARRISON 

OBSERVATIONS : 
ne 4 

The information supplied by Mr. Huff was fur- 
nished Assistant Attorney General Vinson and Assistant 
‘Attorney General Yeagley of the Criminal Division and 

Internal Security Division, respectively, of the Department, 
on 3/28/67, for information purposes without highlighting - 

the possible fraud violation and without comment as to any 

‘action contemplated by the Bureau, 

Since we have already furnished the “above to 
the Department and in light of the sensitivity of the 

Garrison matter, it is felt that we should not get involved 
at this time in an investigation of Garrison. Any investiga- 

tion of Garrison by us could very well result in criticism 

of the Bureau and could be construed by Garrison and his ae 
associates as an effort by the Bureau to impede his, e 

Garrison's, investigation of the assassination of 
President Kennedy. 

ACTION: 

If approved, no further action will be taken 
concerning this matter at this time, : 
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